
 
PROCUREMENT SERVICES SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C., V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274   

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM No. 6 
 

 

REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST 
AND STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS 

(RFEOI-SOQ) NO.: 
 1220-050-2020-003 

TITLE:  ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN SERVICES – 
KABADDI FACILITY 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  MARCH 27, 2020 

DATE:  PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSIONS ON OR 
BEFORE APRIL 9, 2020 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR RESPONDENTS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFEOI-SOQ for the 
above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Respondent not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 6 
contains two (2) pages. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
Q1. Please confirm the closing time is 16:00 Local time 
 
A1.  Correct. 16:00 PST Local Time.  
 
Q2. Please confirm Geotechnical services will be retained by the City however the successful 

proponent is expected to coordinate the consultant.   
 
A2. Geotech should be retained and coordinated by prime consultant  
 
Q3. On page 13 of the RFP, it is mentioned that - The project is anticipated to trigger Building 

Permit requirements, but not Development Permit requirements. Since the mini fieldhouse 
is anticipated - single story, approximately 100-120 sm with various components such as 
change rooms, Mech/Elec spaces and Storage spaces;  
Can you please explain why a DP is not anticipated for the development? 
 

A3. It is understood that Parks projects are not subject to a DP process, unless the project 
includes a building that exceeds 465 m2 (5000sqft). 
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Q4. On page 12 of the RFP, it is mentioned that “Construction services” are part of the Section 4 – 
Scope of Services.  Please clarify if by “construction services” you are referring to Contract 
Administration services, with actual Construction Services provided by the City retained General 
Contractor.  

 
A4. We are requiring Contract Admin services.  

We are likely to tender a significant portion of the project to a GC, certainly the buildings 
and structures.   

 
Q5. Please clarify if multiple Kabaddi courts will be required and if different size courts are 

required for male & female players?   
 
A5. One court to international standard for men. This standard court should function to host 

junior and women’s teams as well.  
 
Q6. Confirm if the court(s) along with the spectator seating will be an outdoor/uncovered 

facility? 
 
A6. Kabaddi court and spectator seating will be outdoor / uncovered. 
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